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Michael Lamb <viamed.michael.lamb@gmail.com>

Fwd: Order for TEK PLONGEE
Ryan Swaine <office@viamed.co.uk> 9 October 2023 at 10:38
Reply-To: ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
To: Michael Lamb <michael.lamb@vandagraph.co.uk>

Ryan Swaine
General Manager
VANDAGRAPH Ltd.
http://www.vandagraph.co.uk
Email ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634900
Mob: +44 (0)7803 907117

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk>
Date: Mon, 9 Oct 2023 at 10:25
Subject: Fwd: Order for TEK PLONGEE
To: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Guillaume / TEK PLONGEE <guillaume@tekplongee.fr>
Date: Mon, 9 Oct 2023 at 10:23
Subject: Order for TEK PLONGEE
To: <office@viamed.co.uk>

Dear Michael,

Can you send us :

10/ TEK-OX analyzers

10/ sensor R17-VAN

3/ sensor R33 VAN

3/ sensor R17S1

5/ sensor R33DE

5/ sensor R22VAN 110232

 

Payment by Credit card

Shipment: with our DHL account 955720585

Looking forward your Proforma Invoice

 

Kind Regards,
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Cordialement,

 

Guillaume

guillaume@tekplongee.fr 

 

SAS TEK PLONGEE 

ZI de la Croix Rouge

11 bis rue de l’Europe 

44260 MALVILLE - FRANCE 

 

Groupe TEK CONCEPT DISTRIBUTION

 

Tel: (+33) 02 40 35 24 65 

Standard téléphonique ouvert du lundi au jeudi de 9h00 à 12h00 et de 14h00 à 17h15 . Le vendredi de 9h00 à 12h00.

 

 

www.tekplongee.fr

 

 

Importation et distribution pour la France des marques Analox, Coltri compresseurs, Scubalamp, Ikelite, carbondive,
ISC, OMS, Custom Divers, SpareAir ...
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